Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Varun C360 <varun@corporate360.us>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 12:31 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Notice - SKQ 1126U & SLK 8428Y

Ref: CC4/ASM19005940/ea3//SOMO01IZG

Accident Date - 02.04.2019
Location: Exit gantry gate at Kallang Leisure Mall Car Park

Incident - The driver of SLK 8428Y exited the gantry gate at the car park and suddenly stopped the car. |, the driver of
SKQ 1126U exited when the gantry gate opened but due to the sudden stopping of the other car infront me, | slowly hit
the back bumper. There were minor scratches on the rear bumper of SLK 8428Y and my car. It was discussed that both
cars can be repaired a minimal cost at a painting workshop for which | will pay the fee. However, the other car driver
insisted to report to Volkswagen and fix a new bumper. This is totally inappropriate and an expensive process hence |
requested the driver to consider fixing the minor repair work elsewhere. | fixed my car bumper for less than $150 at a
good Paint work shop. | showed the photos of the other car and it was approximately quoted for less than $200. For
such a minor repair work and with less expensive options available, it is inappropriate for the other driver to opt for
replacement with a new bumper that costs $4000. This is an inappropriate claim and | do not want my NCD to be
affected.

Thanks,

Varun
84449824



